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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 15 June 2023 18:02

To: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; 

Cc: D33 Said Defence Team; OTP CAR IIA Communications; Said LRV Team OPCV; Trial 

Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: Classification of ICC-01/14-01/21-617-SECRET-Exp 

Dear Registry,  

Dear Defence,  

 

The Chamber notes that the Defence has filed a redacted version of ICC-01/14-01/21-617-SECRET-Exp (ICC-01/14-

01/21-617-Conf-Red).  

 

The Chamber notes that the Defence has removed the SECRET classification and downgraded the classification to 

‘confidential’. The Chamber finds that this violates regulation 23bis(2) of Regulations of the Court, which the 

Chamber finds applies mutatis mutandis to SECRET filings.  

 

Accordingly, the Chamber orders the Registry to reclassify ICC-01/14-01/21-617-Conf-Red as SECRET Redacted.  

 

Should the Defence wish to seek reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/21-617-SECRET-Exp it should seize the Chamber in 

line with the procedure envisaged in regulation 23bis(3) of the Regulations of the Court.  

 

Kind regards, 

Trial Chamber VI 
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